

From: Thomas Wilson

To: Hung Le

Date: July 29, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0534-EX-CN-2021

Message:

Dear Mr. Hung Le,

Yes, you are correct: application 0534-EX-CN-2021 is identical to 0473-EX-CN-2018. When I went on the FCC website to request a renewal of 0473-EX-CN-2018, there was no option to request a renewal because the request was outside of 60 days of the original expiration date. I therefore submitted the second application.

If you know a way to renew 0473-EX-CN-2018 please let me know, I will do so and cancel application 0534-EX-CN-2021.

Thanks,
Tom Wilson